ENGLISH HERITAGE

LONDON OFFICE
Mr Olivier Nelson Direct Dial: 020 7973 3775
London Borough of Camden Direct Fax: 020 7973 3792
Town Hall
Argyle Street Our ref: L00434487
London
WC1H 8ND

23 September 2014

Dear Mr Nelson

Notifications under Circular 01/2001 , Circular 08/2009 &
T&CP (Development Management Procedure) Order 2010

Authorisation to Determine an Application for Listed Building Consent as Seen
Fit

15 AND 16 BEDFORD SQUARE & 18A GOWER MEWS LONDON WC1B 3JA
Application No 2014/5709/L

Applicant: The Paul Mellon Centre
Grade of building(s): I
Proposed works: Internal alterations to 15 and 16 Bedford Square to

include: lateral connections between the party walls at
basement, ground, first and third floor levels. External
alterations to number 15, to include: replacement of the
third floor window on the front elevation; the removal of
the basement level rear door, a rear extension at first
floor level, the addition of a new door at the rear
basement level. A Change of Use for 18a Gower Mews
into an archive.

Drawing numbers: As approved.

Date of application: 19 August 2014 ,
Date of referral by Council: 18 September 2014
Date received by English Heritage: 19 September 2014
Date referred to CLG: 23 September 2014

You are hereby authorised to determine the application for listed building consent
referred to above as you think fit. In so doing English Heritage would stress that it is
not expressing any views on the merits of the proposals which are the subject of the
application.
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English Heritage is subject fo the Freedom of Information Act. 2000 {(FOIA) and Environmental information Regulations 2004 (FIR).

All information hetd by the organisation will be accessible in response (o an information request, unlsss one of the exemptions in
the FOIA or EIR appliss.



ENGLISH HERITAGE

LONDON OFFICE

Yours sincerely

AT canr AN

Tom Nancollas

Business Officer

E-mail: thomas.nancollas@english-heritage.org.uk

NB: This authorisation is not valid unless it has been appropriately endorsed by the
Secretary of State.
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